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To all prospective applicants:

Questions and Answers regarding RFA CAMBODIA  no. 442-03-008
Q.1  We would like to confirm that the current curriculum will not be replaced with a new curriculum and that the project will only be including life-skills activities in this curriculum?

 

A. 1 USAID Cambodia leaves to the discretion of the applicant the design of a project that will best achieve the Strategic Objective and Intermediate Results for Basic Education listed in that section of the (RFA).    It is expected that the project will work closely with the Pedagogical Research Department (PRD) of the Ministry of Education, Youth, and Sports MoEYS in (further) developing the life-skills curriculum and incorporating it into the school system
Q. 2. Is there any expectation to the number of Teacher Training Colleges included in the project?
 

A. 2. As stated in the RFA, Provincial Teacher Training Colleges exist in 18 of Cambodia’s 24 provinces/municipalities.  Applicants will have to determine which of the teacher training colleges will be supported with the available funds.  
Q. 3. We would like to confirm that activities to be implemented for curriculum development is for grades 1-6 only.
A. 3. No, the Ministry of Education, Youth and Sports (MOEYS) considers Basic Education to include grades 1-9.  As stated in the Program Description,  “Activities under this project will focus on the development and testing of a life-skills curriculum for grades one through nine, pre service training of teachers in teacher training colleges, and in service training of teachers in cluster schools, in the use of this curriculum.”
Q. 4  The RFA document indicates that non-US companies are eligible to form part of a bid. We would appreciate confirmation that third country partners are acceptable in principle.

A. 4  As specified in the RFA, USAID is seeking applications from qualified organizations.  Non US organizations are eligible.  

 

Q. 5  We would like some technical confirmation that the focus of the proposed work on the curriculum is expected to be in line with the recently agreed Ministry National Curriculum Policy, in particular with the references to Lifeskills as an integrated element (rather than a separate component) of the National Curriculum

A. 5  Correct, USAID expects that applicants will identify mechanisms to ensure ongoing coordination with other donors, implementing agencies, and related projects within MoEYS, and to facilitate adoption by MoEYS of the life-skills curriculum and student-centered teaching methodologies throughout the basic education system.  Life-skills are expected to be an integrated element of the National Curriculum
Q. 6  The RFA asked applicants to submit their applications electronically using Word and Excel. Would USAID have any objection to the use of Adobe pdf files?

A. 6  Applicants are requested to submit their applications by e-mail attachment formatted in Microsoft Word for narrative and/or excel for tables (up to 9 attachments [2MB limit per email] ).  PDF format is authorized only for documents requiring a signature or the completion of a form not available in Word format.

Q.7  Certifications: Our organization will be the prime applicant, and as such will be submitting Certifications and Assurances.  There will be a number of other organizations involved in the consortium of NGOs, some functioning as "first tier" or core subcontractors, and others as "second tier" (smaller) subcontractors.  Do we have to submit Certifications and Assurances for the first tier subcontractors as well

as Prime applicant, or do the prime applicant's certifications suffice?
A.7 Certifications and Assurance (Section D, part I) must obtain from each identified sub recipient and submitted with its application.  Other Statements under Section D, Part II need not to be submitted by sub recipients. Please refer to section D, Part I, Certifications and assurance [1] FORMAT. 
Q. 8 Resumes and Biodata forms: A number of staff will be proposed to work on the Basic Education Program.  Our Organisation plans on submitting resumes and biodata forms for its key personnel.  How far down do we need to go with the resumes and biodata forms of key personnel for subcontractors?  Do we need to include such information on

the personnel of both the first and second tier organizations?
A.8  Per RFA section A, Grant application format, under item 2.f.1, applicants are requested to indicate the names and provide resumes of all managerial and technical personnel to be assigned to this activity.  Salary history for the same is requested under section 3. A.(1).  It is applicant’s responsibility to determine if sub recipients personnel is part of its Project Team.  
Q. 9  We noticed the announcement is actually asking for a 'proposal'.  We would like to find out about what kind of detail we need to provide.  Do you have a framework or certain kind of guideline at this point?

A. 9 For the purpose of the RFA, “proposal” means “application”.  Please refer to RFA section A, grant Application Format.

